HEARING 05/18/2016

GLORIOUS ART GALLERY AND HEALTH CLUB

1 GOVERNMENT OF THE DI STRI CT OF COLUMBI A
2 ALCOHOLI C BEVERACGE REGULATI ON ADM NI STRATI ON
3 ALCOHOLI C BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
4
I L I X
6 |IN THE MATTER OF:
7 Tenporary License Application
8 Date of Event: My 21, 2016
9 Event: Dance Event to benefit the Witman-Wal ker Cinic
10  Applicant: Christopher Ntti
11 (dorious Art Gallery and Health C ub)
12 Nei ghborhood: 2120 West Virginia Avenue NE
13 150 Attendees
14 FACT FI NDI NG HEARI NG
15 - - - - - - - e e e e e e - X
16 Wednesday, My 18, 2016
17 VWher eupon, the above referenced matter came on for
18 hearing at the Al coholic Beverage Control Board, Reeves
19 Center, 2000 14th Street, N.W, Suite 400S, Washi ngton,
20 D.C. 20009.
21
22
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4 DONOVAN W  ANDERSQN, Presi ding
5
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8 RUTHANNE M LLER, BOARD MEMBER
9 JAMES SHORT, BOARD MEMBER
10 M KE SI LVERSTEI N, BOARD NMEMBER
11 NI CK ALBERTI, BQARD MEMBER
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1 PROCEEDI NGS
2 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And we have one fina
3 case on our calendar. W have a fact-finding hearing.
4 This is for a tenporary license application. |t was on
5 our -- it's not on our calendar, The Board's published
6 calendar for today -- at least this -- not this
7 calendar. It was on our tenporary application cal endar.
8 And so the -- the date of the event is May 21st, 2016.
9 The applicant is Christopher Nitti, Gorious Art Gallery
10 and Health O ub.
11 And, M. Nitti, can you please conme up.
12 There's a -- identify yourself for the record please
13 there. Al right. GOkay. WwW'll --
14 MR, SILVERSTEIN. A two-m nute break.
15 MR. ALBERTI: Can you nove that was, M ke?
16 MR SILVERSTEIN. Yes, | can.
17 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. We'll --
18 we'll -- we'll take a five-mnute break. Al right.
19 MR, ALBERTI: Thank you for your patience,
20 sir.
21 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. W're
22  Dback on the record. And so can you please identify
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1 yourself for the record, sir.

2 MR NTTI: Sure. M nane is Christopher
3 Nitti.

4 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  |'m sorry?

5 MR. NITTI: Christopher.

6 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Nitti?

7 MR NTTI: Ntti, yeah, N-I-T-T-1I.

8 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. Al

9 right.

10 MR NI TTlI: Speak up. Sure. Christopher
11 Nitti.

12 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  The Board had

13 requested a -- and thank you for comng here. | know

14 that the event is --

15 MR. NITTI: No problem

16 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- i's schedul ed for
17 the 21st, and I'maware that you were called this

18 norning --

19 MR. NITTI: No problem

20 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- to show up. And |

21 appreciate the fact that you have been here.

22 MR NTTlI: Sure.
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1 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  There -- The Board

2 had had sone concerns regarding this event.

3 MR NTTI: Sure.

4 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And so -- so | -- |

5 think one of the things -- that you need to tell us

6 about the event.

7 MR, NI TTI: Uh-huh.

8 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | think there's --

9 they said that the event is scheduled to be on the patio
10 or the patio. To explain that event. And | think it's
11 ny understanding that there is another event that sane
12 day at the same establishment. So you all -- so those
13 are sone questions that --

14 MR NTTI: Sure.

15 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- and giving sone --
16  sone background for you to explain.

17 MR NTTI: Sure.

18 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Tal k about that.

19 MR NTTlI: Yeah. Qur event is on the

20 outdoor patio of the space. It runs froml p.m to 10

21 p.m There's also an event happening inside the venue

22 that | believe the -- that starts at 9 p.m So | think
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1 there was sonme concern about the overlap in those tines

2 and |'mnot sure, maybe crowd flow and who --

3 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  So give us sone --

4 give -- give information about the event. Gve --

5 MR NTTI: Sure.

6 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Al so give information
7 regarding -- | -- 1 think you got the event. Explain

8 the -- you said it's on the patio. So explain about the

9 patio. Explain all of that.

10 MR. NITTI: Sure.
11 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | think that's --
12 that's -- you mght -- I'mtelling you that The Board --

13 the board nenbers will be asking you questions. So at

14 least if you can trunp sone of it by --
15 MR NTTI: Sure. Yeah.
16 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- and facilities --

17 what facilities are avail able.

18 MR NTTI: Right.

19 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  When | say

20 facilities, neaning bathroomfacilities.

21 MR NTTI: The -- the outdoor patio, there

22 IS -- you enter the venue by going inside and you wal k
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1 through the venue to an outdoor patio. |It's one |evel,
2 concrete. It's about 2,500 square feet. It -- the --
3 there are facilities inside the venue that are
4 accessible to our patrons as well as will be accessible
5 tothe patrons that will be there later that night. The
6 patio is just directly adjacent outside of the space.
7 There's -- there's an emergency exit on the patio that
8 was marked on the -- on the diagram That just goes
9 right out to the parking lot. \Wen our event ends we'll
10  be asking our patrons to |leave via that exit so they're
11 not wal ki ng back through the venue and ki nd of, you
12 know, getting in anyone's way who m ght be arriving for
13  the next event.
14 MR, SILVERSTEIN. |'msorry. Wat was that?
15 MR N TTlI: Wen our event ends we'll be
16 asking our patrons to exit through the -- there's a --
17 there's an exit fromthe patio directly to the parking
18 lot, like an energency exit just -- it's just a door.
19 And we'll be asking our patrons to exit out that way
20  when our event ends to avoid them having to wal k back
21  through the venue and potentially, you know, kind of
22  cause any kind of bottleneck. | nean it's not a -- it's
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1 not a massively large event. | think we're expecting
2 about 150 people max. But we did want to nake sure that
3 it was just easy for people to -- to disperse. There's
4 a parking lot there. W're encouraging people to take
5 public transit or Uber. But there is parking, and --

6 and our guests will be using that as well probably.
7 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  What's the
8 relationship between the event that you're having and

9 the later event?

10 MR NTTlI: They're both nusic events with
11 DIJs. | amfamliar with the pronoter who's throw ng the
12 late event. W've -- we've never net in person. | -- |
13 haven't been to it before. | think it's sonething that

14  happens at the space maybe once a nonth. Qur event is
15 nore of probably a one time thing or something that we
16 mght explore nuch later in the summer. But it's not a
17  consistent event there.

18 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And again, you didn't
19 tell us why are you having this event, the purpose of

20 the event.

21 MR NTTI: We -- | throw nusic events with

22 DJs along with a couple of friends of mne. W usually
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1 try to do sone kind of fund-raising conmponent. This
time we chose Whitman-Walker Clinic. In the past after
all that mess happened in Baltinore we donated to a

charity there. This is just another event that we're

o A w N

doi ng where we'll probably raise -- | don't know -- $500
6 or sonmething like that. But it's DJs, dancing. You

7  know, we will obviously have a bar. But |I've applied

8 for maybe three or four licenses in the past, and none

9 of our events have ever had any issues. And we al ways
10  have adequate security | feel. So it's not a -- a rowdy

11 crowd either.

12 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: At this -- at this

13 establishnent or -- or other places in the city?

14 MR NTTlI: Oher places in the city.

15 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | nvestigator Peru, do

16  you have any questions that you want to ask?

17 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  Yes, | do, sir. First,
18 I|I'malittle -- maybe sone clarity on -- | pulled the
19 application when | was |ooking to do some research from
20 the application for -- fromthe other event.

21 MR NTTI: Sure.

22 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  The ot her event

@ender Legal Solutions 888.445.3376 www.olenderreporting.com
A Global Litigation Solutions Company 202.898.1108 Worldwide Coverage


http://www.olenderreporting.com

HEARING 05/18/2016

GLORIOUS ART GALLERY AND HEALTH CLUB 10
1 application was approved on March 16th by The Board, and
2 it lists the portion to be used, it says entirety. So
3 he's not specific on -- so he's saying basically on the
4 first application that the whole entire space i s going
5 to be used. He's saying 125 patrons at that event and
6 his hours are from9 p.m to 3 a.m as opposed to this
7 event that he's -- the new application is saying the
8 patiois froml p.m to 10 ppm |'mjust kind of --

9 the -- the overlapping, it seems to be -- and obviously
10 M. Slusher (ph) you're famliar with him wth
11 M. Morgan, right?
12 MR NITTI: Morgan, yeah
13 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: Yeah. So --
14 MR NTTI: W' ve spoken.
15 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  So you guys have -- you
16  guys have both applied for this place before in the
17  past?
18 MR NTTI: -- | have not. This is ny
19  first tinme.
20 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  You guys -- this is your
21  first time here?
22 MR, NITTlI: That's correct.
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1 | NVESTI GATOR PERU. Ckay. Ckay. Maybe
2 M. Slusher has. |I'mjust trying to differentiate and
3 see why there's two |icenses needed for the sanme --
4 MR NTTI: Well --
5 | NVESTI GATOR PERU. Because it's the sane
6 location --
7 MR NI TTI: Sure.
8 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  -- the sane address.
9 Essentially it appears to ne the sane party. | nmean
10 there's nothing on the applications that are so
11 different that it's stating that it's a different party
12 that's -- that's going on than the one he's doing.
13 MR NTTI: | think that -- you know, and
14 Morgan is -- is someone who -- you know obviously he did
15 that a little while ago. And he does, you know, events
16 there often. It was our thinking that if -- if we're
17 throwing a daytinme event at the space, that we should go
18 ahead and -- and | should have ny name on a |icense.
19 And then when Morgan is doing his event later in the
20 night that he should have a separate |icense for it.
21 And -- and naybe that isn't what you all would
22 recomend, but | thought just being able to be held
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1 accountable for which event that you' re involved with

2 and each of us, you know, applying and getting those

3 separate permts even though they' re under one roof,

4 they're basically happening at different tines. | know
5 there's a -- there's a short overlap. If that overlap
6 is any kind of an issue, we're happy to, you know,

7 adjust the hours of our event.

8 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  So | et ne ask you --
9 MR NTTI: Sure.
10 | NVESTI GATOR PERU. -- is it fair to say

11 that you're doing a day party, right?

12 MR NTTI: Correct.

13 | NVESTI GATOR PERU. Fromone 1 p.m to 10

14 p.m Then the day party is rolling over to a night

15 party that he applied for. |Is that --

16 MR NTTI: It's not -- it's not rolling

17 over. Part of the --

18 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: So the -- so the patrons

19 fromyour event will not be attending his event?

20 MR NTTI: That's correct. Yeah.
21 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  And how i s that?
22 MR NTTI: Wist bands.
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1 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: There's going to be a
2 separate wist band and separate procedure?
3 MR, NITTlI: There's a separate -- there wll
4 be a wist band that you'll get when you check in.
5 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  And so is there a cover

6 charge with this wist band or for this event?

7 MR. NITTI: There are pre-sales, that's

8 correct, for the early event.

9 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  And what's -- what's the
10 cost of the pre-sales for your tickets?

11 MR NTTI: $20.

12 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  $20. And what does --

13 what does that get you, entry or --

14 MR. NITTI: Entry into the event. Correct.
15 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  -- a drink as well or

16  just --

17 MR NTTI: No.

18 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: Just entry?

19 MR NTTI: Just entry.

20 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  Okay. So if you pay $20

21 for this event and you get a wist band, when this event

22 ends at 10:00, you cannot go into the other event that
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1 goesto3am inthe norning -- to 3:00 in the norning?
2 MR NTTI: Qur -- our patrons who will be
3 out onthe patio will be asked to leave. It's not
4  something where we're anticipating any kind of
5 spillover.
6 | N\VESTI GATOR PERU: Ckay. MWy -- ny -- |I'm

7 just |ooking at the numbers.

8 MR NTTI: Sure.

9 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  You know, the -- he

10 applied for 150, you applied for 125. You conbine those
11 nunbers you get 275.

12 MR NTTI: Right.

13 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: And the hours being

14  overlapping, it looks like a day party turning into a
15 night party --

16 MR NTTlI: Right.

17 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: -- which is going to --
18 you know, there's no really separation of --

19 MR NTTI: Sure.

20 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: -- of the two. So |'m

21 just trying to get clarity on --

22 MR NTTlI: Sure.
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1 | NVESTI GATOR PERU.  -- on what you guys w |
be -- be doing and what's happeni ng.
MR NTTlI: Yeah. W -- we don't have any

2
3
4 kind of connection to Mdrgan's party. W're aware of
5

their events. |'ve never met himin person. The bars
6 wll be -- our -- our bar will be located on the patio.
7 It will be very small. And, you know, at 9:00 we'll

8 presumably stop serving and make sure that at 10 when

9 the event ends and the nusic turns off that, you know,
10 people are ready to go.

11 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: So this event, is it 18

12 and over or what's the age group?

13 MR NTTI: [It's strictly 21 and up.
14 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: It is 21 and over?
15 MR NTTlI: Qur event. |'m-- |I'mnot sure

16 what Morgan's is, but --

17 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: And how are you guys
18 controlling the 21? Wo's ID checking or what's

19  happeni ng?

20 MR NITTI: ID-- security ID checking,

21 yeah, at the front door.

22 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  How i s that happeni ng?
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1 MR NTTI: W have -- we'll have a security
2 guard check the ID. And if they're not 21, they can't
3 enter the prem ses.
4 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: So one -- one security
5 officer checking identification?
6 MR, NITTI: Correct. In the front, yeah.
7 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  One at the front. And

8 how many are going to be inside the establishnent?

9 MR NTTlI: There -- well, we'll -- we have
10 three total. So we'll have two inside. And | --

11 they'll mainly be on the patio where our event is being
12 held. | don't think they're going to be wal ki ng around

13 all over that nuch.

14 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: And who's going to be --
15 is there going to be a ABRA certified manager or TIPS
16 certified --

17 MR NTTI: W do have a bartender who is
18 TIPS certified. | -- in the past |'ve applied for al

19 the licenses, and | believe that if I'mthe kind of

20 designated --

21 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  Correct.
22 MR NTTI: Ckay.
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1 | NVESTI GATOR PERU. So you're going to be
2 there the whole entire night is what you' re saying?
3 MR NTTI: I'mgoing to be there for --
4 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: The whol e day?
5 MR NTTI: -- for all -- all of the hours
6 of our event --
7 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  (kay.
8 MR NTTI: -- as well as two hours on
9 either side for load-in and breakdown.
10 | NVESTI GATOR PERU. (Ckay. Any type of food
11 you'll be providing for this event?
12 MR NTTI: W'Il be, yeah, having
13 sandw ches and |ike Iight snacks.
14 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: And is there -- where
15 are you guys getting your alcohol fron?
16 MR NITTI: Republic.
17 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  Republic National. You
18 have a -- you have a contract with themor --
19 MR NITTI: Yeah.
20 | NVESTI GATOR PERU. -- have you used them
21  before --
22 MR NTTI: W have.
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1 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: -- in the past? Okay.
2 MR. NITTI: Yeah.
3 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:.  So everything, beer --
4 all beer and al cohol is comng from--
5 MR. NITTI: That would be al cohol and w ne.
6 W don't -- our patrons tend to not drink very mnuch
7  beer.
8 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  So the event wll have
9 no beer, just alcohol and w ne.
10 MR NTTI: Correct.
11 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: |Is that what you're
12  saying?
13 MR NTTI: Yeah.
14 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: | think that's it,
15  Chair, for now
16 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, M. Silverstein.
17 MR. SILVERSTEIN. ['mgoing to start, and
18 I'msure M. Short will followand | --
19 MR NITTI: Sure.
20 MR SILVERSTEIN. -- | have a nunber of --
21  of issues, concerns, and the first of whichis -- let's
22 start wth this, it's going to pour on Saturday.
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1 MR NTTI: Right.
2 MR, SILVERSTEIN. They're expecting one to
3 two inches of rain. Imagine that, rain in D.C. in My.
4 MR NTTI: Right.
5 MR. SILVERSTEIN. \Wat are you going to do?
6 MR NTTI: W have pop-up tenting,
7 something that you inagine seeing at like a farmer's
8 market food stall
9 MR, SILVERSTEIN. So you're not going to be
10 going inside with the party?
11 MR NTTI: We'dlike -- we'd like to -- |
12 mean we want to nmake it work. | mean if it |ooks |ike
13 it's going to be absolutely horrible all day, then, you
14  know, we may need to cancel. But we're trying to nmake
15 it work.
16 MR. SILVERSTEIN. Because the Post is
17 talking about a stormlikely to drench D.C. is the term
18 they -- the weather gang gave nme at noon. W're --
19 we'rein adifficult situation here.
20 MR NITTI: Sure.
21 MR, SILVERSTEIN. And -- and the -- the
22 genesis of this is that we have a place here that's
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1 operating where we have told M. Slusher that the place
2 islimted totw -- that we [imt it to two events a
3  nonth.

4 MR NTTI: GCkay.

5 MR, SILVERSTEIN. And the question was are

6 we tal king about code, or are we tal king about

7 M. Siegel's venue. And many of us felt it was the

8 venue itself. Qur -- the gentleman to ny right spent

9 nore than 30 years with the D.C. fire departnent and was
10 the deputy chief. He renmenbers the Cinema Follies fire,
11 and so do I.

12 MR NTTI: Ckay.

13 MR, SILVERSTEIN. W have great concern for
14  safety, for codes, for places that aren't clubs that are
15 operating as clubs, and situations |ike that. You're

16 caught in the mddle of the that.

17 MR NTTlI: Sure. Yeah. That wasn't --

18 wasn't aware of that or --

19 MR SILVERSTEIN. And | (inaudible 2:51:34)
200 M. Siegel had -- had not put you in that situation

21  because this is a -- thisis the third event in a nonth
22  there.
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1 MR NTTI: | understand. Ckay.
2 MR. SILVERSTEIN. You're -- you're this far
3 away time-wise, and you're running a fund-raiser here
4 for -- for a fine charity --
5 MR NTTI: Right.

6 MR. SILVERSTEIN. -- and a fine comunity

7 organization.

8 MR NTTlI: Right. Yeah.

9 MR. SILVERSTEIN. So it puts us -- it puts
10 us all in that situation.

11 MR NTTI: | hadn't been -- | haven't been
12 nmade aware of the -- the cap -- potential cap on -- on

13 events there by -- by Bob -- by M. Siegel.

14 MR, SILVERSTEIN. Pardon?

15 MR NTTI: | hadn't been made aware of a
16 potential cap on nunber of events each nmonth by

17 M. Siegel.

18 MR SILVERSTEIN: | -- | feel much nore

19 sanguine that it's happening outside if it happens. But
20 | still would want to defer at this point to ny dear

21 friend and colleague to ny right.

22 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Short.
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1 MR, SHORT: Sir, there's only one hour
2 separating these two events, correct, one hour?
3 MR, NITTI: Actually there are potentially
4  overlapping for one hour.
5 MR. SHORT: They're going to overlap for an
6 hour?
7 MR NTTI: Wich --
8 MR SHORT: Let me -- let ne then ask you a
9 question.
10 MR NTTI: Sure.
11 MR. SHORT: Do you know how many people are
12 allowed in -- on that property for an event at one tinme?
13 MR NTTI: | -- the Cof Osays | think the
14 space is 25 -- the whol e space is 25,000 square feet.
15 MR, SHORT: How many -- we're not -- we know
16 all of that.
17 MR NTTI: Right.
18 MR, SHORT: W -- we set here and went
19 through even letting this place operate.
20 MR NITTI: Sure.
21 MR, SHORT: And one of the reasons why they
22 were so late operating is because of ABRA. So do you
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1 know what the occupancy is?

2 MR NTTI: | do not.

3 MR. SHORT: kay. The occupancy | think is
4 we let less than 150 people in there at one tine. And
5 so --

6 MR NTTI: Sure.

7 MR. SHORT: -- when you're talking about

8 having two events overlapping you' re talking 275 people.

9 How are you going to manage that --

10 MR NTTI: Wat -- what we will see --
11 MR SHORT: -- legally?
12 MR NTTI: Rght. Wat we will seeis

13 people | eaving before our event ends and al so people

14  showi ng up very slowy.

15 MR, SHORT: In the event they may overl ap,
16 you're tal king about 275 people in a place we have

17 already told the owner of the building and the persons
18 who have been getting these one days fromus 150 people
19 at the nost we let in there at one tinme.

20 MR N TTlI: Uh-huh.

21 MR. SHORT: So forgive me if I'm-- if |I'm

22  being -- presum ng sonething, but this |ooks Iike a very
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1 easy way just to sinply say to the ABC Board you m ght
have said 150, but we want to have one big party and we
are going to now separate it by one hour and even

overlap, and we're going to have as many as 275 people

o A w N

there. |If it's raining those people on the patio are

6 not going to stay on the patio. You know it and | know

7 it. How many restroons do they have in the building?

8 MR NTTlI: | don't know the exact anount

9 off the top of ny head. |'msorry.

10 MR. SHORT: | have an idea. How nany exits

11 do they have in the building?

12 MR NTTI: There is the exit to the patio
13 which then exits to the parking lot, the -- obviously

14  the front door, and | believe there's a door -- and |

15 don't exactly know all of the specifics of inside.

16 MR, SHORT: Ckay. Let's just be honest, you
17 don't know?

18 MR NTTI: | don't know the exact nunber.
19 MR. SHORT: You don't know? So you don't
20 know?
21 MR NTTI: Sure.
22 MR SHORT: Ckay. So we're going into a |ot
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1 of unknowns.
2 MR N TTI: Uh-huh.
3 MR. SHORT: And -- and |ike Board Menber
4 Silverstein said it sounds like this is for a worthy
5 cause. But by the sane token public safety-wise if
6 something happens in there, I'mnot going to sleep
7 good --
8 MR NTTI: Sure.
9 MR, SHORT: -- knowing |'ve set here and
10 | ooked you in your face --
11 MR NTTI: Right.
12 MR. SHORT: -- have discussed with ny board
13 menbers what ny issues are with not allowng this event
14 to take place because you're going to have one taking
15 place -- yours is the early or the |ate?
16 MR NTTI: Earlier.
17 MR. SHORT: Yours -- and who -- who put the
18 application in first, you or the |ate one?
19 MR NTTI: The |ate event put the
20 application in first.
21 MR. SHORT: They've already been approved?
22 MR NTTI: | believe so.
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1 MR. SHORT: And you put yours in after he
2 put his in?
3 MR NTTI: Right.
4 MR, SHORT: How nmuch later did you put yours
5 in after -- after his?
6 MR NTTI: [|'mnot sure.
7 MR. ALBERTI: The first event was applied
8 for in February. It was approved | think in February or
9  March.
10 MR SHORT: Ckay.
11 MR. ALBERTI: And this one cane in about
12 eight days ago or seven days ago.
13 MR, SHORT: So you knew about his event when
14  you put your event in and you knew about the overlap?
15 MR NTTI: | -- 1 didn't know the door
16 tinme.
17 MR, SHORT: Excuse nme?
18 MR NTTI: | wasn't aware of the exact door
19 time for his late event. | had assuned --
20 MR SHORT: | -- | didn't nention about the
21 door times. Did you know he was having an event in this
22  nmonth?
@der Legal Solutions 888.445.3376 www.olenderreporting.com
A Global Litigation Solutions Company 202.898.1108 Worldwide Coverage


http://www.olenderreporting.com

HEARING 05/18/2016

GLORIOUS ART GALLERY AND HEALTH CLUB 27

1 MR NTTI: Yes. Yes.

2 MR. SHORT: And you have one the sane day.

3 MR NTTI: Right.

4 MR, SHORT: And you say it's going to

5 overlap at sone point. And how many hours -- how many

6 hours is the event?

7 MR NTTI: Is -- is his?

8 MR. SHORT: His event.

9 MR. ALBERTI: It's from9 to 3, isit, or 9
10 to --

11 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  Yes, sir. 9 -- 9 p.m
12 to 3 a.m

13 MR SHORT: So we're talking eight hours,

14  sonmewhere in there?

15 MR ALBERTI: Well, there's an over -- over
16  hour lap. | think that's the inportant part.

17 MR, SHORT: Ckay. And so actually the event
18 then is going to last from9 until -- yoursis 1 in the
19  norning?

20 MR ALBERTI: No. Hsis -- hisis from--
21 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  His is from1 in the
22 afternoon.
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1 MR. SHORT: One in the afternoon.
2 MR NTTI: To potentially 10.
3 MR, SILVERSTEIN. 1 to 10 p.m okay.
4 MR SHORT: From1l to 10 p.m?
5 MR NTTI: Correct.
6 MR SHORT: And his is from--
7 MR, NITTI: That's what we have applied for.
8 Yeah.
9 MR. SHORT: And his is from9 until --
10 MR NTTI: Three.
11 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  From 9 p.m until 3
12 a.m
13 MR. SHORT: So that's a lot of hours for

14  people to be consum ng al cohol .

15 not going to be anybody staying fromthe first event to
16 the second event? You're positive of that?

17 MR NTTI: W -- yeah. | nmean that's --

18 that's -- that's what | nean.

19 MR, SHORT: That's what you're planning?
20 MR NTTlI: That's the rule. W're to --
21 MR, SHORT: But we know there's going to be

22 a storm there is going to be drenching rain.

But you're sure there's
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1 MR NTTI: Uh-huh.
2 MR. SHORT: And you say you're going to put
3  pop-up tents.
4 MR NTTI: Uh-huh.
5 MR, SHORT: Look at ne -- please | ook at ne.

6 And howold are you if you don't mnd me asking?

7 MR NTTI: 32.

8 MR. SHORT: You're 32. You're going to put
9 pop-up tents for how many people you're going to have on
10 the patio?

11 MR NTTI: 100, 125.

12 MR, SHORT: So how many pop-up tents are you

13 going to use for 100 and sone peopl e?

14 MR, NITTI: | don't have the exact nunber

15 yet. It -- it depended on -- | nean we're -- we're --
16 MR, SHORT: And during the overlap how

17 many -- how many restroons do they have in the building?
18 MR NTTI: | don't know the exact nunber.
19 MR, SHORT: So during the overlap you're

20 going to have people who have been drinking and need
21 restroons and you're going to have people that have been

22 in the pop-up tents who probably want to get a little
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1 relief and cone inside. |t doesn't sound |ike a great
2 mxture to ne. | nmean |I'mnot saying anything, but what
3 | know as a person whose been in public safety for a | ot
4 of years --
5 MR NTTI: Sure.
6 MR. SHORT: -- it doesn't make for a good
7 mxture right now It doesn't -- it doesn't sound
8 like -- it doesn't sound as though we have really

9 thought about this or maybe sonebody has really thought
10 about it and just said just throw it against the wall

11 and see if it sticks.

12 MR NTTI: Wuldit -- would it be -- and
13 |I'mconpletely open to ending our event an hour before
14  their event starts if -- if that's --

15 MR. SHORT: |'monly one board nmember, and |

16  haven't made up ny mnd as of yet.

17 MR NTTI: Sure. Sure.

18 MR, SHORT: But any rate, I'Il -- I"Il just

19 turn it back over to the chairman. | have no nore

20 questions. Well, | did have one of the investigator.

21 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  Yes, sir.

22 MR, SHORT: Have you ever inspected this
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1 location before?
2 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:. They do not have a
3 alcohol license. |'ve never had to work doing an event.
4  However, about a year ago we saw activity and we did
5 walk up to the -- and see the -- | didn't walk through
6 it, but | did see the reception area and the size of the
7 building. Sol -- 1 couldn't attest to anything inside
8 besides the -- the |obby area that -- that | saw.
9 MR, SHORT: Ckay.

10 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:.  So yeah. So I've never
11 seenit. But could !l -- M. Chair, could I add

12 sonething? Just M. Short drew ny attention to the C of
13 OGs. And the Cof Oon the current application before us
14 is a Cof Othat's dated 9/14/2009, which is -- appears
15 to not be the current Cof O The current Cof Ois on
16 the first application which is dated July 17, 2015. And
17 the current C of Ofrom 2015, | can say that its been

18 updated because they listed in the type of application,
19 they said revised and they also |isted the occupancy

20 load at 125 in that application. So the application

21 that he's -- I"'msorry -- M. --

22 MR NTTI: Ntti.
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1 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: -- Nitti has submtted
2 today, the Cof Ois the -- appears to be the outdated
3 older Cof Othat he submtted with the application.
4 MR. ALBERTI: Well, the new C of O doesn't
5 nmention the patio.
6 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  No. The -- the -- the
7 new Cof O-- well, none of the C of Gs that |'ve seen
8 have before ne.
9 MR. ALBERTI: Mentioned -- and none of
10 nention -- none of themmention --
11 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: Correct. Mention the
12  patio.
13 MR, ALBERTI: -- an outdoor space.
14 | NVESTI GATOR PERU: Yes, sir. They're
15 exact --
16 MR. ALBERTI: So there is no C of O covering
17 the outdoor space.
18 | NVESTI GATOR PERU:  Correct. Yes, sir.
19 M5. MLLER |'mlooking for the other
20 application as far as the tine afterwards from10 to 3.
21 MR, ALBERTI: Wy? What would |ike -- what
22 would you like to know for that?
@ichaer Legol solutions - SBas e T s


http://www.olenderreporting.com

HEARING 05/18/2016

GLORIOUS ART GALLERY AND HEALTH CLUB 33
1 MS. MLLER | would like to see the new C
2 of O because that was an issue with the last [inaudible
3 3:00:41] hearing.
4 MR ALBERTI: Well, I -- | can tell you that
5 thenewCof Ois just for the interior, and it's for
6 about 120 people. Can | ask -- can you ask sone
7 questions or if you or Ms. -- | guess Ms. MIler wanted
8 to.
9 M5. MLLER \Whatever. W're going to ask

10 the questions, but --

11 MR ALBERTI: So forgive nme. I'mgoing to

12 rely on ny fellow board nenbers to tell ne if these

13 questions have al ready been asked.

14 MS. MLLER Thank you.

15 MR. ALBERTI: So are they using the

16  restroons inside.

17 MR NTTI: We will be. W also are -- we

18 can do porta johns on the patio as well to alleviate in
19 and out.

20 MR ALBERTI: So how nuch of the inside

21  would you use if you had -- if you had the opportunity?

22 MR N TTlI: The -- how nuch of the inside
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1  would we use?

2 MR. ALBERTI: Yeah. If you had the

3 opportunity.

4 MR NTTI: The restroons are very close to

5 the door to the patio. So --

6 MR, ALBERTI: So would you stage anything

7 inside? Wuld people go inside if it rained?

8 MR NTTI: W would rely on tent coverage.

9 MR. ALBERTI: kay. Thunder and |ightening?
10 MR NTTI: Well, I think we'd have to just

11 cancel if -- if we had that. W don't want to put

12 anyone in --

13 MR ALBERTI: So during the over -- then the
14  hour overlap how are you going to nmake sure that you

15 don't intermngle drinks?

16 MR NTTI: W have --

17 MR ALBERTI: Well, first of all, are people
18 allowed to take the drinks to the -- to the restroon?

19 MR NTTI: Yes. W are --

20 MR, ALBERTI: So -- so ny question stands,

21  how are you going to nmanage that?

22 MR NITTlI: Sure. W are having guests exit
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1 -- first of all, we're doing wist bands for the
2 different events to note what they're there for. W'l
3 have security watching that. Wen our event ends that
4 is the time that our patrons need to exit the venue.
5 There's a door fromthe patio directly to the parking
6 lot.
7 MR. ALBERTI: Well, look -- |ook, you know,
8 the second -- the second -- the second event, that's up
9 to themwho they want to let in.
10 MR NTTI: Right.
11 MR ALBERTI: |If they want to let your folks
12 in -- your -- your participants in for free, that's on
13 them | -- you know, that's not where |I'm going.
14 MR NTTlI: Right. Sure.
15 MR ALBERTI: What | want to know is that
16  during this over -- during this overlap how do we
17 identify and control the -- the alcohol? How do we know
18 who's -- who's -- who's in possession of alcohol and
19 who's providing al cohol to whom during that overlap
20 since -- since the guests will be -- | assune there's
21 only one set of bathroons.
22 MR NTTI: Right.
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1 MR, ALBERTI: Unless you tell ne otherw se,
2 |I'massumng that the guests are intermngling in that
3 interior on the way to the restroom
4 MR NTTI: Uh-huh. W had planned on, you
5 know, stopping or bar service at 9:30 at the latest. |If
6 there's -- if there's a concern fromyou all about
7 overlapping service, we can absolutely stop at 9. |If
8 there is a concern about event overlap, |'mal so happy
9 to adjust our hours of our event so there's no overlap,
10 there's time for our patrons to properly clear out and
11  to avoid any kind of safety --
12 MR ALBERTI: Gkay. |'mjust going to point
13 this out to ny fellow board nenbers. Essentially | nean
14 it seens like a mnor thing, but to me it is inportant
15 the -- we're not just using the patio. You're using --
16 this tenporary licenses also includes the use of the
17 interior.
18 MR NTTI: That -- that [inaudible
19  3:04:27].
20 MR ALBERTI: So | don't think that that can
21 Dbe ignored in review of this application.
22 MR NTTI: Sure.
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1 MR. ALBERTI: And I'mvery concerned -- |'m
2 concerned about a lot of things, but on the record here
3 | wll tell you I'mvery concerned about that hour
4  overlap, extrenely concerned because we | ose control.
5 W lose -- I"'mnot -- I'mtalking about this agency
6 loses control. W have no idea --
7 MR NTTI: Right.
8 MR. ALBERTI: -- who is responsible for what
9 once they're all inthe interior --
10 MR NTTI: Right.
11 MR ALBERTI: -- even if they have wi st
12 bands | don't know who supplying al cohol to whom who's
13 responsible for anything at that point. It's like
14 allow ng two businesses -- |icensed businesses to occupy
15 the sanme space.
16 MR N TTI: Yeah.
17 MR. ALBERTI: | -- | -- that's -- that's a
18 problem | have.
19 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. Let ne
20 ask you a question, M. Ntti. Wuld you be able to --
21 if The Board were to consider because of the overlap --
22 to end your event at 8:007?
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1 MR NTTI: Yes.
2 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  So if -- if -- so you
3 wouldn't mnd amendi ng your application to say that the
4 event would run from1l to 8?
5 MR NTTI: |If we were going to end at 8,
6 mght ask that we could start our event at noon just to
7 giveus alittle bit nore tine on the front end.
8 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  So -- so you'd be
9 wlling to anmend your application fromnoon to 8?
10 MR, NITTlI: That's correct.
11 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  (kay. Go ahead, M.
12 Al berti.
13 MR ALBERTI: | also want to put on -- |
14 also want to put one other thing on the record is based
15 on the information that has been provided to us here and
16 based on the information that was provided to us by the
17 applicants for the follow ng event and other hearings we
18 have had there is no C of OfromDCRA for the use and
19 public assembly on the parking ot or the patio. So |
20 will just put that out there.
21 MR SHORT: Also can | have one |ast?
22 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, M. Short.
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1 MR. SHORT: Also you're talking about using
2 tents and over 100 people?

3 MR. NITTI: Yeah.

4 MR, SHORT: Public assenbly tents require a

5 stanmp fromthe Fire Marshal of the District of Col unbia.

6 We've had sone terrible fires in tents and public

7 assenbly around this nation. Luckily we've never had

8 one here in Washington D.C. --

9 MR NTTI: Sure.

10 MR SHORT: -- to ny know edge. But |'l]

11 just sinply say for the record | want that to go on the
12 reported too, that using pop up tents for over a 100

13 people on a patio that doesn't have a Cof Ois a bad

14 idea, and that's just ny suggestion to The Board. And
15 | -- 1 would -- | would really hope that you woul d think
16  maybe another day to do this event for this wonderful --
17 this wonderful charity that you want to do. Because

18 basically what you're doing in a thunderstormwth over
19 100 people on the patio with other people dancing in the
20 nice warminside | don't think that's going to |last |ong
21 with the 100 people that you have. And -- and even --
22 even one hour in between the events if your people,
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1 they're early see the new people comng there |ate,

2 they're not going to | eave.

3 MR NTTI: Yeah. And that's --

4 MR, SHORT: They're not going to |eave or

5 they're going to buy tickets and go on with the other

6 group. So |l just think it's a bad idea. The reason why
7 we have such a hard tinme even granting the first one day
8 tothis is because -- what was the nunber, M. Alberti,
9 150 there for the interior?

10 MR ALBERTI: No. W had no number. There

11 was no --

12 MR, SHORT: Nobody made them give us a

13 nunber?

14 MR, ALBERTI: There was no appropriate --
15 there was -- when we first |ooked at this venue there
16 was no appropriate -- and by prepare of appropriate |

17  mean no Cof Othat told us that -- that -- that there
18 could be any public assenbly there. That was since

19 changed. So | -- you're asking where we started.

20 That's where we started.

21 MR SHORT: | -- | do renmenber that. ']

22 just say this, pretty much | think what we -- we all owed
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1 sonebody to get their foot into the door, and now
2 they're going to put their whole torso. Because the
3 bottomline now you' re tal king about having an event
4 that's going to last for 12 hours, the overlap and
5 you're tal king about people that know each other and
6 sell tickets to the same groups of people. And we're
7 suppose to believe that everybody's going to | eave from
8 the first event and all ow everybody fromthe second
9 event toconein. | -- I'malong way from32. In
10 fact, |I'mdouble that a couple of times. But any
11 rate -- and | can remenber when | was 32. | -- | was a
12 party animal, | really loved it. And I'mnot trying to
13 be a party pooper. But by the sane token there is an
14  issue of public safety when you're tal king about
15  hundreds of people drinking al cohol and m xing and
16 matching it doesn't work well.
17 MR NTTI: Yeah. And that's --
18 MR SHORT: Ckay. That's it. So that --
19 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, M. Alberti.
20 MR ALBERTI: M. Ntti, I"'mjust -- I'm
21 going to brief here. Look, |I've asked -- cane in in the
22 mddle of the this to ask sonme very tough questions.
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1 M. Short's asking for tough questions. M/ prospective
2 you are sort of getting -- getting blindsided here, and
3 it's not your fault. But ny concern really here is with
4  the owner of the building.

5 MR NTTI: Uh-huh.

6 MR. ALBERTI: The owner of the building is

7 promsing you things that | don't think he should be

8 promsing you. | don't think -- | think the owner of

9 the building wants to use his building in ways that |'m
10 not sureis -- neets conpletely is -- neets the letter
11  of the law --

12 MR NTTI: Uh-huh.

13 MR ALBERTI: -- or even the spirt of the

14 law. Al right. And this stens from past hearings.

15 MR N TTI: Uh-huh.

16 MR. ALBERTI: So much of ny issue is -- and
17 concerns is how the owner is intending to use his space.
18 And -- and you are the first one -- and I'll say this to
19 ny fellow board nenbers, we grant this one there wll

20 certainly be nore to come. And we are allowing this

21  owner to just sort of thunb his nose at -- at

22  regul ations about having appropriate C of Gs and --
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1 and -- and the like and just prom se the use of his
2 venue to -- to folks. So those are the concerns | have.
3 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right.
4 M. Silverstein.
5 MR SILVERSTEIN. | -- 1 told --
6 M5. MLLER Are you going to propose
7 sonmething because | haven't gotten a chance to ask
8 questions?
9 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  I'msorry. |I'm
10 sorry. \Wat?
11 MS. MLLER | think M. Silverstein may be
12 wanting to propose sonething, but | haven't had a chance
13 to ask any questions.
14 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | apol ogi ze, M.
15 Mller. | thought you had asked sonme -- | thought you
16  have asked questi ons.
17 MS. MLLER | haven't.
18 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | apol ogi ze.
19 M5S. MLLER So | have a few questions and
20 coments. And -- and | just want to say if there's sone
21  msunderstandings, | think -- |'ve been review ng the
22 transcript today fromour past fact finding hearing
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1 which was a year ago May. And at that tine we didn't --
2 they didn't have any nunbers associated with the
3 certificate of occupancy. And so now they do based on
4 the |ast application have a certificate of occupancy
5 wthalimtation of 125. And as M. Al berti correctly
6 stated that there's nothing that -- that references the
7 patio. But | don't personally know that that precludes
8 us fromallow ng you to do sonmething on the patio. Do
9 you have a comment on that?
10 MR NTTI: | -- 1 wasn't sure if, you know,
11  that the square footage listed in the C of O included
12 that -- the patio as well. So --
13 MS. MLLER  Cxay.
14 MR NTTI: =-- 1| -- 1 had assunmed so.
15 hadn't been told otherw se.
16 M5S. MLLER Ckay. And | wanted to ask you
17 because we're so close to your event and -- and we
18 know -- we -- | nean | see all these alerts comng on ny
19  conputer about, you know, how bad it's going to be on
20  Saturday night which could be setting yourself up for
21 disaster. But | want to ask you why then was there a
22 reason why you didn't inquire about using the inside
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1 during the tinmes that don't conflict with the other
2 event?
3 MR, NITTI: | guess that's just an oversight
4 on ny part. | thought, you know, you should put -- I|ist
5 where the entertainment was and didn't think to include
6 where the bathroons were right inside as well on that
7 application.
8 M5. MLLER No. That's not ny question.
9 MR NTTI: Ckay.
10 M5. MLLER Ckay. M questionis -- well,
11  certainly we knownow it's going to be a -- well, you
12 know, we -- we -- every little bit -- all the
13 forecasters could be wong.
14 MR NTTI: Right.
15 MS. MLLER But it looks like it's going to
16 be a very unconfortable night Saturday night in which
17 nost likely your guests won't want to cone. | mean who
18 knows or that, you know --
19 MR NTTlI: Right. They m ght not.
20 M5S. MLLER But in any event | -- ny
21 question was is there a reason that you didn't ask to
22 use the inside during the tine that it didn't conflict
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1 with the other event?
MR, NITTI: Wshful thinking that, you know,
we'd -- we'd be able to have a nice day and have the --

have it be outdoors. W didn't know the weat her

o A w N

forecast at the tinme and -- or it was too far out to
6 really know So --
7 MS. MLLER Ckay. Have you arranged for

8 tents yet?

9 MR NTTI: Yes.

10 M5. MLLER Ckay. And you said they're

11 like farmmarket tents?

12 MR NTTI: Pop up --

13 M5. MLLER Do they go to the ground?

14 MR. NITTI: Yeah. They're -- they're like
15 the --

16 MR ALBERTI: The one we see street vendors

17 use. They have the sides, they adjust -- they're

18 collapsible, and they're probably --

19 MR, NITTI: Ten by ten.

20 MR. ALBERTI: |'mguessing they're |ike

21 eight by eight foot square generally approximtely. 1Is

22 that what you're tal king about?
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1 MR NTTlI: Ten -- ten by ten. Yeah.
2 MR. ALBERTI: Ten by ten. That -- I'm
3 trying to just be hel pful.
4 M5. MLLER No. That's good. Do they go
5 to the ground?
6 MR. ALBERTI: No. They have no sides.
7 M5. MLLER | didn't think so.
8 MR. ALBERTI: They have no sides.
9 M5. MLLER No sides?
10 MR ALBERTI: | just said they have no
11  sides.
12 M5. MLLER Onh, no sides.
13 MR ALBERTI: Well, the -- the -- the top

14  cones down about a foot maybe or a foot and a half.
15 MS. MLLER That's right. That's what |

16 envision. Ckay.

17 MR. ALBERTI: But -- but -- but that's
18 probably -- that's at |east seven feet off the ground
19 where that side piece comes down. |f you' ve ever been

20 to any of the farmer's markets, any of the street vendor

21 places, you've seen it.

22 M5. MLLER Ckay.
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1 MR, SHORT: Wen they have the street

2 festivals they use them

3 MS. MLLER Al right. GCkay. So | guess |
4 don't have any other questions. Thank you.
3)

CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Silverstein.

6 MR SILVERSTEIN. | -- | want to share a | ot
7 of ny colleague M. Alberti's concerns. |'mlooking at
8 it fromthe other end. | want to see if it's possible
9 to make sonething happen here. But what -- is there any

10 possibility that you would push this back a week or

11 cancel or sonething like that, or would that create a --
12 a great difficulty for you now?

13 MR NTTI: W -- we wouldn't push it to --
14 | think the next weekend is Menorial Day and people

15 being out of town. So | don't think we'd push it back
16  anot her week.

17 MR, SILVERSTEIN. And then you're pushing
18 into Pride.

19 MR NTTI: |If the -- sorry. Wat's that?
20 Sorry. \What was the |last thing you said?

21 MR. SILVERSTEIN.  And then you're pushing

22 into Pride the week after that.
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1 MR NTTlI: Right. If -- if there's, you
2 know, a chance of thunder and |ightening, we may need to
3 cancel. If it's -- if it would be -- you know, we're
4  tal king about adjusting the hours here now too. And |
5 knowthis is kind of, you know, a last m nute request.
6 But maybe it would be -- maybe we could apply to use the
7 indoor space before the |ate event then have an hour
8 turnover between those events so that we didn't need to
9 cancel it all together because of weather.
10 MR SILVERSTEIN. Ckay. I'mgoing to -- |'m
11  going to ask you if you'd be willing to change your
12 hours to noon to 8 p.m and to tell M. Siegel that
13 there wll be no nore third requests in a nonth; that
14 the two events a nonth were not nmeant for the previous
15 applicant --
16 MR NTTI: Right.
17 MR. SILVERSTEIN. -- but for the venue.
18 MR NTTI: Right.
19 MR. ALBERTI: So, M. Silverstein, he may be
200 willing to do that, but it neans -- but it neans --
21  wait, wait, wait. Let nme finish. It means nothing.
22 \Wat you're talking about is a directive -- a decision
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1 and a directive that needs to conme to The Board if --
2 if --
3 MR SILVERSTEIN. First of all, | have the
4  floor.
5 MR ALBERTI: -- if it has any weight. He
6 can tell M. Siegel whatever he wants.
7 MR. SILVERSTEIN. He can, and in fact but by
8 putting it on the record it is clear that that this
9 Dboard nmenber will not accept a third request in a nonth.
10 And | just feel sad that as M. A berti said you were

11  blindsided in this and that you were the person who got
12 caught in the mddle of all this.

13 MR NTTI: Well, | nean --

14 MR. SILVERSTEIN. So I'mgoing to ask would
15 you first amend your application to go noon to 8 p.m?
16 MR N TTI: Absolutely.

17 MR, SILVERSTEIN. Ckay.

18 MR. ALBERTI: May | ask questions.
19 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, M. Al berti.

20 MR. ALBERTI: So stop ne, Board Menbers, if
21 this question has been asked. WII| there be any

22 entertainnment out there?
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1 MR NTTI: A DJ.
2 MR ALBERTI: Cxay.
3 MR, SHORT: In the rain.
4 MR NTTI: Yeah.
5 MR ALBERTI: Well, you know, yeah. | nean
6 1've -- |I've danced in the rain before.
7 MR. SHORT: | have too.
8 MR ALBERTI: So --
9 MR, SILVERSTEIN.  Gene Kelly did.
10 MR. ALBERTI: So all right. So -- so can
11 you help ne out here? | nean your diagram doesn't
12 very -- doesn't help ne very nuch
13 MR NTTI: Sure.
14 MR, ALBERTI: You know, because |'m now
15 | ooking at Googl e.
16 MR NTTI: R ght.
17 MR. ALBERTI: And |I'm having trouble

18 delineating the boundaries of that patio.

19 MR NTTI: Right.

20 MR. ALBERTI: So can you tell nme how

21 those -- what -- what the boundaries of that patio are

22 and how they wll be delineated by you and your staff?
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1 MR. NITTI: The three -- three walls are
2 concrete, high concrete walls.
3 MR. ALBERTI: So | see the building -- okay.
4 So | see the building wall, right?
5 MR NTTI: Yeah.
6 MR ALBERTI: | see a wall -- if |I'm
7 standing at the street and | ooking back, | see a
8 concrete wall in the back. But it doesn't -- but then
9 there's -- then there's open space to the -- to the |eft
10 of that.
11 MR NTTI: |If you' re |ooking at the

12 concrete wall, the back of the parking lot --

13 MR, ALBERTI: Ckay.

14 MR NTTlI: -- the patio -- the door to the
15 patio which woul d be our emergency exit and our exit for
16 the end of the event is just there to the left at the

17  [inaudible 3:18:46].

18 MR, ALBERTI: So where is the patio, in the
19  back?

20 MR NTTI: Correct.

21 MR ALBERTI: It's in the back of the

22 building?
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1 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  He already told us
2 that.

3 MR, ALBERTI: Al right. And is it

4  surrounded by walls?

5 MR NITTlI: Correct. Concrete walls.

6 MR, ALBERTI: kay. Thank you. | apol ogize
7 for comng in late and not getting those questions.

8 Very good. Thank you.

9 MR NTTI: Uh-huh.

10 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Any ot her questions
11 by any of the board nenbers? Anyone else? Any final

12  thoughts that you have to -- would like to add, sir?

13 MR NTTI: | -- you know, I"'mconmtted to
14 making this a safe event if -- I"'mtotally fine changing
15 the hours if it needs to be two hours in between events.
16 If -- if the patio is deemed, you know, not ideal for

17 the day given the forecast, | would like to put -- Iike
18 throw it out there that nmaybe we coul d use the indoor

19 space before the late event with turnover tine to clear
20 the entire space out and |let the doors open for the --

21 for the -- for the |ate event.

22 M5. MLLER So how would we know if that's
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1 okay with the owner of the building or the other event
2 people?

3 MR NTTI: | don't anticipate that being a
4 problem But I'm-- would be very happy to talk to

5 Morgan about it, and |I'd want himand Robert, the

6 landlord to be on the same page and be okay with that.
7  Absolutely.

8 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Al right. This is
9 what I'msuggesting. | -- | make a notion that the --
10 that the applicant change his application to have the
11 event on Saturday from12 to 8 and that -- that the

12 application be anended to have the event from Saturday
13 from1l1l2 to 8 and that we grant the license. |Is there a
14  second?

15 M5. MLLER Second. | would like to also
16 address the issues --

17 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ms. M |l er has

18 seconded the notion. Yes.

19 M5. MLLER May |7

20 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, Ms. Mller. Go
21  ahead.

22 M5. MLLER Ckay. Address the issue that
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1 he just raised about using the indoor space in the event

2 of rain with the perm ssion of the owner and the other

3 event -- event holders. Personally | think that sounds
4 |like a safer, less chaotic solution than this pop-up

5 tent idea.

6 CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: | nmean | --

7 MS. MLLER So | wouldn't have an objection

8 to that personally.

9 MR. ALBERTI: So -- so | have a question --
10 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, M. Al berti.

11 MR. ALBERTI: -- for The Board here. Does
12 this nmean that we're ignoring the fact that -- that

13 they're also technically using the interior? | mean

14 they are. | mean are we licensing that even though it's
15 not -- not on the application?

16 M5. MLLER For the bathroons?

17 MR, ALBERTI: Yeah. | nmean they're going to
18 be going through that |obby to the bathroons. |'m

19 sorry. It -- we have to -- we have to recognize that --
20 1 ook, our investigators go out there, they see soneone
21 standing outside the restaurant with a cup of beer. |Is

22 that area licensed or isn't it? You can't ignore it
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1 just because you like this gentleman, you like this
event, you can't ignore that, folks. W hold other --
we have held -- we have fined others who have had

al cohol outside of their licensed area. And this

o A w N

Board -- this Board should be m ndful of that and not

6 use blinders in this case, not just throw caution to the
7 wind, not ignore what we've done in the past, not ignore
8 good practices. W have to know what areas are |icensed
9 and we have to say so to be consistent and to give

10 direction to our investigators.

11 M5. MLLER Ckay. | think for common

12 sense-wise | would -- | would be willing to do that. |
13 think it nakes sense that they use those facilities

14  especially when there's no overl ap.

15 MR SHORT: 1'd like to nake one nore

16 coment too if | could, M. Chair.

17 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  Go ahead, M. Short.
18 MR, SHORT: Wthout using direct addresses
19 we have another property and several other properties in
20 the city that don't get the proper |icenses, but they

21 start using buildings the way they want to use them and

22 then they wound up using themfor purposes that are
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1 illegal. This is a warehouse that's never been approved
2 for a public assenmbly license. They got the first foot
3 in the door when we allowed the 120 people and we said
4 in the board roomtwo events a nonth. Now they're going
5 to --

6 M5. MLLER That's not --

7 MR SHORT: Excuse ne, Ms. Mller. No

8 one -- no one cut you off. No one cut you off.

9 MS. MLLER Ckay.

10 MR, SHORT: Thank you. And again, we have
11 other establishnents, we have other people in town who
12 would who we cone down hard on when they use buil di ngs
13 for purposes they're not intended to be used for and

14  sell alcohol without approval. | think we're setting a
15 terrible presence if we start every time we set a limt
16 to go above these limts. W're saying to our

17 investigators and everyone el se maybe -- maybe not. And
18 there shouldn't be maybe. This is a business that says
19 either you are or you aren't, either you do or you

20 don't. And | think that we have kind of passed the

21  building code laws, the fire code |aws and we're asking
22 for trouble. | just wanted that on the record that this
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1 board menber recogni zes and reconmmended to this Board
2 that we need to consider not our feelings, what is safe
3 publicly for people to be consum ng al cohol with this
4  Board's approval.
5 MR. ALBERTI: But, M. Short -- and again
6 I'mgoing to reiterate. | know your concerns, and |
7 enpathize with your -- | -- | agree with your concerns.
8 But in this instance given that we have a notion to --
9 togrant this license, I'mvery concerned that the --
10 that we don't -- that this Board is not -- hasn't
11  defined where alcohol is permtted. So on the way to
12 the restroomcan they start wal king around the interior
13 and how do we know that that doesn't happen? | nean |'m
14  just astounded that we are going to -- that The Board is
15 poised to -- to -- to approve a licensee -- a license
16 and not know where al cohol is being served. W do a
17 better job with | arge outdoor events in -- in making
18 sure we know where alcohol is going to be served. |'m
19 just -- | amjust astounded.
20 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Wl |, this -- the
21 event that at least |'mvoting on this is an outdoor
22  event.
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1 MR, ALBERTI: So no one's use -- no one's
2 using the inside?
3 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  This is an outdoor
4 event. | think what was represented to us that the only
5 time the folks would be in indoors is to use the

6 restroom

7 MR ALBERTI: But where indoors?

8 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  To use the restroom
9 MR. ALBERTI: \Where indoors?

10 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  |'m sorry?

11 MR. ALBERTI: There's -- there's -- I'msure
12 there's a walkway to the restroomand there's -- you --
13 you can go to other places indoors. | -- | mean --

14 MR. SHORT: It's a warehouse.

15 MR. ALBERTI: -- how -- who's going to

16 control where they're going indoors and we don't -- we

17 don't know where that is. W don't have a map. W're

18 just -- we're just trust me. We're saying to the

19 owner -- the owner is saying to ne and this licensee is
20 saying trust ne. That doesn't go very far. | would

21 say -- | would recommend to this Board if they really

22 want to do the responsible thing is to require themto
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1 have porta-potties and not use the interior at all. At
2 least -- at least then you woul d know where al cohol can
3  be consuned.
4 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right, sir. Are
5 you nmaking a friendly -- are you then naking a friendly

6 anendnent to the notion, sir?

7 MR. SILVERSTEIN. To change the tine?

8 MR, ALBERTI: Yeah, | wll --

9 M5. MLLER \Wat happened to ny anmendnent ?
10 Ddl -- didn't | have an anmendnent ?

11 MR. ALBERTI: Did you?

12 M5. MLLER Yeah.

13 MR, SHORT: She wants to use the interior.

14 She wants to use the interior.

15 MS. MLLER | said yes, | think it would --
16 it would extend the use -- the area of use to the

17 interior.

18 MR. ALBERTI: Are you nake -- are you naking
19 a nmotion to -- to nake that amendnment to the notion?

20 MS. MLLER | need to do it again? 1'll do
21 it again. | think --

22 MR, ALBERTI: Gkay. So she has a -- she has
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1 anotion on the floor. |t hadn't been seconded.
2 M5. MLLER The notion to amend woul d al | ow
3 themto use the interior in the event of inclement
4  weather up until their time if they get approval from
5 the owner and the other event holder and -- and to use
6 the restroons. And therefore they -- we would need to

7 delineate the area | guess as the interior.

8 MR. ALBERTI: They would which we don't
9 have.
10 MS. MLLER Well, they would. Well, we

11 would vote on --
12 MR, ALBERTI: Wiich we don't have. So
13 that's the nmotion on the floor. | guess you need to get

14 a second.

15 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. So

16 there's a -- but before -- before -- before do you have
17 any comments, sir, on the notion -- the notion to --

18 | -- 1 -- it's ny understanding that -- ny understanding

19 that you had requested to have an event on the patio
20 outside. And that's -- that is what you had asked for.
21  Now there's discussion about having -- to use the --

22 to -- for it to be an indoor event.
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1 MR NTTI: R ght.
2 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Do you have any
3 position onthat? So it doesn't make -- since The Board
4 is here voting and stuff and --
5 MR NTTI: Right.

6 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And that's -- this is
7 not sonething that you asked for.

8 MR NTTI: | -- it -- 1 would like given

9 the forecast the option to potentially use the indoor

10 space if -- if it's allowed to be anmended in the

11  application as well as the hours of the event.

12 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Silverstein has
13 seconded the notion. Al right. M. Mller, what --

14  what's your vote?

15 MR ALBERTI: On the anendnent?

16 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  On t he anendnent
17 to --

18 MS. MLLER | support it. Aye.

19 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Al berti .

20 MR, ALBERTI: | -- | disagree with the

21 anendnent .

22 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Short.
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1 MR, SHORT: Oppose.
2 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Silverstein.
3 MR, SILVERSTEIN. | agree.
4 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And |'mgoing to vote
5 that | agree to it too. Three to two. That's to
6 amend -- that is to -- toutilizeit. Now, the
7 second -- the -- the vote that's on the table then is

8 for you also to anmend your application for the event to
9 have the event from12 to 8 That -- that has been
10 seconded by M. Silverstein. Then I'll do another vote.

11 Ms. MIler.

12 MS. MLLER | support.

13 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Al berti.

14 MR ALBERTI: | will abstain.

15 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Short.

16 MR, SHORT: Oppose.

17 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Sil verstein.

18 MR. SILVERSTEIN. | agree.

19 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Anderson. |'m

20 voting yes. So it's three to one with M. Alberti has

21 abstaining. So it's clear to you, sir, that we're going

22 to change the application. You'll -- you will -- you
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1 wll initial the tine and --
2 MR ALBERTI: And it needs to reflect that
3 it's both the interior and exterior. So he will be able
4 to use whatever he wants during that whole tine.
5 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  That's not -- that is
6 not -- that --
7 MR ALBERTI: | -- that's what | heard.
8 M5. MLLER In the event of inclenent
9 weat her.
10 MR, ALBERTI: Who defines inclenment weather?
11 MS. MLLER Rain. In the event of rain.
12 MR SILVERSTEIN. Well it's going to --
13 MR, ALBERTI: Yeah. You know, you guys --
14  you guys have to understand what you're -- what you're
15 approving. | nean I'ma little flumoxed here that you
16 don't even know what you're approving. You' re approving
17 an application for the interior and the exterior.
18 MR. SILVERSTEIN. Are we done?
19 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Well, | -- the -- the
20  proposal that was before the vote -- I'msorry. The
21  proposal that was in front of the -- I'msorry -- The
22  Board which the board voted is for an outdoor event.
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1 MR, ALBERTI: No. You have -- you got an
2 anmendment to use the interior.

3 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  But -- but -- but --
4 but if there is inclenent weather because of concerns.
5 MR. ALBERTI: So who defines inclenent

6 weat her ?

7 MR SILVERSTEIN. God.

8 MR. ALBERTI: So I think really what you

9 want -- you know, | -- | think it just needs to be

10 clear. | -- 1 hate this nebulous stuff. It needs to be
11 clear. So if they choose the -- to use the interior

12 then no one is allowed on the patio.

13 MS. MLLER So --

14 MR ALBERTI: But wait, wait, wait.

15 MS. MLLER W' ve already voted on this.
16 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: W' re tal king about

17 we're having a discussion.

18 MR. ALBERTI: | think that that's -- | think
19 that's what -- what |'mhearing. |f they choose to use
20 the interior, no one's on the -- this is the only way

21 you're going to define this clearly. |[If they choose to

22 use the interior, no one's on the patio. |f they choose
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1 to use the patio, no one's in the interior. So they
need to have porta-potties on the exterior if that's
what they're using.

M5. MLLER They don't need porta-potties.

o A w N

MR ALBERTI: | nean this is what |'m

6 understanding. And it seens to me this is the only

7 clear way for the -- for M. Peru to know where the hel
8 alcohol is going to be consuned. O herwise he's sitting
9 there going oh, God, that guy wal ked down the hall, is
10 that okay, | don't know, that's not really -- that's --
11  that's the different direction fromthe restroom but

12 should | bust himfor that? He doesn't need that.

13 MR SILVERSTEIN: First of all, the -- the
14  anmendnent said that the bathroons could be used and that

15 was quite separate from everything el se.

16 MR ALBERTI: No, it didn't. That --

17 that -- no, that didn't. It said -- it said use the
18 inside in inclenent weather.

19 MR SILVERSTEIN. Second of all, we've

20 approved this and I'd like to nove that we adjourn.

21 M5S. MLLER | -- | would Iike to conclude
22 it too. But | just want to make sure that the approvals
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1 cone in fromthe owner

2 MR. ALBERTI: Maybe we should take this

3 under advisenent.

4 M5. MLLER No. W've already voted on it,

5 M. Aberti.

6 MR ALBERTI: Discuss this -- discuss this

7 -- well, | didn't hear the vote.

8 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  We voted on the

9 issue. And -- and | -- and to be fair --

10 MR. ALBERTI: But it's not clear. | think

11 if -- 1 think it needs to be put down in witing. | --

12 it's not clear tonme. |'Il tell you, it is not clear to
13 nme what the -- what is being approved and what isn't

14  being approved.

15 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  What -- this is what

16 we voted on, we voted to approve to have -- grant hima
17 license for the event on Saturday from12 to 8 That's

18 what we voted. |If there is inclenment weather, because

19 it was brought up today that they're going to have

20 thunderstorns and lightening and all matter of bad

21 weather, and so therefore if that is the weather that we
22  have on Saturday, then the second anendnment was that
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1 they were allowed to use the interior of the

2 establishnent. And again, it's fromnoon until 8.
3 MR. ALBERTI: So ny question is while
4 they're using -- if it's raining and their using the
5 inside, can -- can patrons be outside drinking and --

6 and having a cigarette outside if they' ve chosen to nove
7 the event inside?

8 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Well, then it's clear
9 that one of the reasons why the event is not outside is
10  because of weather has prohibited them

11 MR ALBERTI: No. M question is if sonmeone
12 decides to go out -- it's drizzling -- they nove the --
13 they nove the event inside, the rain has let up a bit,
14 and -- and ten patrons decide that they're going to go

15 outside and have a cigarette outside with their beers,

16 is that allowed?

17 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON: Al right.

18 MR. ALBERTI: M. Peru needs to know.

19 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Al right. This is

200 what -- it's an -- it's an outdoor event. And so

21 because it's an outdoor event, you can't -- if you're

22 going to -- | think it's clear to me and it's clear to
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1 the board nenbers that they can use the bathroom |[It's
2 not like --

3 MR ALBERTI: It's not clear to ne.
4 Don't -- don't include ne in that.
5 CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: Wl |, we have had the
6 discussion.
7 MR. SILVERSTEIN. I'mglad we're getting
8 into the national bathroom debate here.
9 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  It's an -- it's an --
10 it's an outdoor event.
11 M5. MLLER The najority vote.
12 MR. ALBERTI: MKke, do not insult ne. The
13 issue is not that, Mke, and | -- and | take offense at
14 that, M Kke.
15 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Gent | emen, gent | enen,
16 gentlenmen, we've been professional this entire day.
17 Please do not let us end the day on a bad note. Al
18 right. This is a very -- this is one of the reasons why
19 we had a fact finding hearing that we brought you in
20 today. | was not here for -- a year ago for discussions
21 on other issues. And I'm-- I"m-- but no. But |'m
22 saying that --
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1 MR, ALBERTI: Those are really irrelevant to
2 this.
3 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  No. They're not
4 irrelevant to me. And | think one of the reasons why --
5 one of the reasons why |'mvoting the way | am because
6 I'm-- I'"mnot in a sense that we're tal ki ng about
7 having an event, it was agreenent that it's two -- two a
8 nmonth or three a nonth or whatever. | was not a part --
9 | was not privy to that. So | can only have board
10  nenbers who were here who can nake the decision. And so
11 the major concern we're -- why you're here today is
12  whether or not there was sone agreenent that there's two
13 event or three event. And so | think it's clear to you.
14  And so noving forward | think what The Board is saying
15 that there is sone understanding -- whether or not it's
16 witten or unenforceable or not that The Board is not
17 going to approve nore than two events in a nonth. So
18 if -- if you're going to have another event in this --
19 this establishnent and if you're going to cone before
20 this Board, then there can -- there cannot be -- they --
21  whoever else is having an event, that I'mletting you
22  know - -
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1 MR NTTI: Sure.
2 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- that if you're
3 comng forward, The Board is concerned about this issue.
4 So you need to nmake sure you clear it with the owner --
5 MR NTTI: Sure.

6 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- that no one is

7 having nore than two events at this establishnent.

8 MR. ALBERTI: So is that part -- is that

9 part of your ruling?

10 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  No. That's not part
11 of the ruling.

12 MR ALBERTI: | want to know if that's part
13 of the your ruling because --

14 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  That's not part of
15 the ruling.

16 MR ALBERTI: No. Because -- because that
17 hasn't been decided. And -- and in fact, | think that
18 that's unfair to future -- future applicants. | think
19 it's really unfair that you're going to say oh, this
20 applicant is privileged and we're just going to give him

21 a bye, but future applicants we're -- we're not going to

22 doit. | don't know how you -- | don't know how you
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1 decide that. | don't know how you privilege one -- one
2 individual and -- and exclude others.
3 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Al I'm-- all I'm
4 saying to this applicant -- all I'"'msaying to this
5 applicant -- to say to this applicant that the -- this
6 applicant has sat here, and the applicant has heard
7 information regarding there's another event the same day
8 and there's been events -- there's conversations whet her
9 or not there's two -- there can be two events or three
10 events. And I'msaying to this applicant that if this
11  applicant is going to have another event at the
12  establishnent, then these are sone of the things that he
13 should look at. | don't know what it is. [|'mjust
14 saying to this applicant to say that this applicant
15 shoul d be cognisant of the fact based on the concerns
16 that he heard here that The Board is concerned about
17 having two events at the sane tine, the sane day or
18 whether or not there can be nore than two events in a
19 nonth. |'monly speaking to this applicant. |'m not
20  saying whether or not --
21 MR. ALBERTI: | understand.
22 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- what we're going
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1 to do for anyone else. |'mjust saying to this
2 applicant. Because the applicant said today that yes,
3 I'msomewhat famliar, | -- | don't know the tinme, |
4 don't knowthis. So I'msaying to this applicant if
5 he's going to come back before The Board, he -- he's
6 clear what some of The Board concerns are. And so
7 therefore if he's going to have an event, these are sone
8 of the clearances that he should do. | -- that's --
9 that's all I"maddressing. Al right.
10 MR ALBERTI: Al right. No problem |
11 under st and.
12 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. So
13 there's nothing else to say. The |icense are granted.
14 The -- the -- ABRA is closed for the day, so you can
15 cone tonorrow and pick up your -- your license, sir.
16 MR NITTI: And you need is it signed |ike
17 consent fromthe landlord and the other pronoter for the
18 late event that our event is potentially going to be
19  happening inside due to inclenent weather and updati ng
20  the hours?
21 M5. MLLER M. Chairnman.
22 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  |' m sorry.
@der Legal Solutions 888.445.3376 www.olenderreporting.com
A Global Litigation Solutions Company 202.898.1108 Worldwide Coverage


http://www.olenderreporting.com

HEARING 05/18/2016

GLORIOUS ART GALLERY AND HEALTH CLUB 74
1 M5. MLLER (Ckay. So he's -- he's
2 addressing that question about getting the perm ssions
3 fromthe other two entities, being the owner of the
4  building and the other event holder, that in the event
5 of inclenent weather they have -- he has their

6 permssion to use that space, at |east the buil der
7 who -- yeah.
8 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Hol d on. Hol d on.

9 Hold on. Just hold on one mnute please.

10 M5. MLLER Prior to getting what --

11 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Just hold on one

12 mnute. "Il -- "Il answer that. |'mgoing to | ook.
13 There's a -- | don't think that's necessary because the

14 letter fromthe owner that's dated May 13th, 2016

15 basically says | authorize this person to use the

16  property. It doesn't -- it doesn't specifically state
17 that -- that it -- it doesn't -- his authorization

18 doesn't specifically state that it's limted to outside.
19 So --

20 M5. MLLER | think that our concern was

21 about the two events though overl apping and --

22 MR. ALBERTI: Well, they can't.
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1 M5. MLLER Right. Nowthey' re going to be
2 inside.

3 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  But it's -- but

4  they're not overlapping.

5 MR. ALBERTI: They're an hour apart. You --
6 you voted on it.

7 M5. MLLER Ckay.

8 MR. ALBERTI: You -- you made the

9 suggestion, they're an hour apart.

10 M5. MLLER | nmade the suggestion with

11 the -- with the permssions, but if you all want to

12 renove that --

13 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  They' re an hour

14 apart. So there's no overlap ping. And based on --

15 based on the --

16 MR ALBERTI: There should be no al cohol

17  during that hour.

18 CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ri ght. Based on --
19 based -- based on the -- based on the authorization
20 that's in the application it clearly states -- it

21 doesn't state that it's specific to the -- to the

22 out si de.
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1 M5. MLLER CQutside?
2 MR ALBERTI: And M. Ntti strikes me as
3 understanding that conpletely. But --
4 MS. MLLER Well, I -- | would say this,
5 if -- if we're not going to require it, | would think
6 you would -- you should as a matter of course --
7 MR NTTlI: On, absolutely.
8 M5. MLLER -- let themknow and
9 everything.
10 MR NTTI: Yeah.
11 MS. MLLER Because it's -- it's not -- you
12 know, there's party set-up and then there's party --
13  when people | eave and what kind of trash they |eave
14  behind and all that. So it shouldn't be a surprise to
15 them
16 MR, NITTI: No. Absolutely not.
17 M5. MLLER Ckay.
18 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right, sir. The
19 -- you can cone to ABRA tonorrow and pick up the |icense
20  because the agency is closed for the day.
21 MR NITTI: | appreciate you all being so
22 accommodating. Thank you.
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1 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  And as | see -- and
2 it's clear applying for different |icenses --
3 MR NTTI: Right.
4 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- if you cone back
5 in front of this Board, you are -- you are aware of
6 the -- some of the concerns that The Board has. So
7 therefore if you apply --
8 MR NTTI: For this venue, yeah.
9 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: - - for anot her
10 license, then you -- since you are aware, it's expected
11 that you will be prepared --
12 MR NTTI: Sure.
13 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  -- for what -- where
14  The Board stands as far as your |icense is concerned.
15 MR NTTI: Andif -- is the way |'m | ooking
16 at it is nowthat | know that, you know, I wouldn't -- |
17  woul d never apply to use it if | know there are going to
18 be two other events there that nonth. | would just kind
19 of respect the -- the party that has existed there
20 predated us.
21 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Thank you, sir.
22 MR. NITTlI: Thank you.
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1 MS. MLLER Ckay. Thank you.
2 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, M. Silverstein.
3 MR SILVERSTEIN. Qur concerns are greater
4 than this small -- our concerns are far greater than
5 this nodest event.
6 MR NTTI: Right.
7 MR. SILVERSTEIN. That what happened 30
8 years ago that -- when Jimwas a fireman and | was -- |

9 was living here very much in the closet at the tine, and
10 the Cinema Follies fire was a transformative event in

11 our lives. And we cannot as a city turn a blind eye to
12 events that are occurring in places where doors are

13  locked, where laws are -- -- are |ooked askance or

14 | ooked the other way. And we have as -- as a Board an
15 ongoing problemw th things happening illegally in

16  unlicensed nightclubs and things |ike that. Qur concern
17 wasn't Christopher Nitti or it wasn't this event. It's
18 a nuch larger and nuch nore serious --

19 MR NTTI: Right.

20 MR SILVERSTEIN. -- situation. And if

21 anything goes wong, we will never live it down.

22 MR NTTI: Right.
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1 MR SILVERSTEIN. And it's not that anybody
2 on The Board had any aninus toward you or -- or anything
3 of this type. But it's -- it's a very serious trust
4 that's placed on us. | don't feel particularly sanguine
5 nyself in supporting this, but I felt like let's --

6 let's do it because you were caught in the mddle and

7 it's a very nodest event. Please don't |et us down.

8 MR NTTlI: Sure. | -- 1 wll not, and I

9 conpletely understand why you all brought me in to ask
10  questions.

11 MR. SHORT: Thank you, M. Silverstein, for
12 those comments.

13 MR, SILVERSTEIN. Thank you, sir.

14 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. As

15 chairperson -- thank you, sir. As chairperson of the

16 Al coholic Beverage Control Board -- you -- you're free
17 to go. As -- as chairperson of the Al coholic Beverage
18 Control Board for the District of Colunbia in accordance
19 with DC Oficial Code Section 2574B, cl osed neetings
20 and 2574 notice of neetings -- hold on one mnute before
21 | do that | want to nake sure -- oh, | did close that

22 last case -- yeah -- closed neetings and Section 2574,
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1 notice of neetings of the Open Meetings Act | nove that
2 the ABC Board hold a closed neeting on May 25th, 2016
3 for the purpose of discussing and hearing reports
4  concerning ongoing or planned investigations of alleged
5 crimmnal or civil msconduct or violations of |aw or
6 regulations and seeking | egal advice fromour counsel on
7 The Board's investigative |legal and |icensing agenda for
8 My 25th, 2016 as published in the D.C. Register on My
9 20, 2016. Is there a second?

10 MR, SILVERSTEIN. Second.

11 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Silverstein has
12 seconded the notion. | wll nowtake a roll call vote
13 on the notion before us now that it has been seconded.
14 M. Silverstein.

15 MR. SILVERSTEIN. | agree, sir.

16 CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Short.

17 MR. SHORT: | agree.

18 CHAl RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ms. M | er

19 MS. MLLER  Agree.

20 CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: M. Anderson, |

21 agree. As it appears that the, notion has passed |

22  hereby give notice that the ABC Board wll hold this
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1 aforenentioned cl osed neeting pursuant to the Qpen
2 Meetings Act. Notice will also be posted on the ABC
3 Board hearing roombulletin board, placed on the
4 electronic calender on ABRA's website, and published in
5 the D.C. Register in as tinely a manner as practical.
6 W are adjourned for the day. Thank you.
7 (Wher eupon the above-entitled matter was
8 concl uded.)
9
10
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